
 

No. 344 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 
Mr Wood to the Minister for Housing: 
 
Department of Housing – Tenders for Public Housing Development  

 
1. Please list all public housing complexes in Darwin?  
 

2. Please name which of these complexes are being redeveloped? Eg 
Kurringal. 
 

3. How many public housing units were in each complex before they were 
redeveloped? 
 

4. How many public housing units will be in each complex when the 
redevelopment is completed? 
 

5. Could you give the names of the companies who have won tenders to 
redevelop these places? 
 
6. What was the amount of each contract? 
 
 
7. Were there any special arrangements made with each company as 
part of the tender and if so what were they? 
 
8. Who will own or manage these complexes when construction is 
finished? 
 

____________________ 


